From: _ MS_@defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of Navy MLO
Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 8:16 AM
To: Parliamentary Business @defence.gov.au>

mnce.gov.au>; MS @defence.gov.au>;
@defence.gov.au>; CAPT @defence.gov.au>;

Navy Media @defence.gov.au>
Subject: HRH Princess Anne visit to Sydney-{SE€=oFHEAL—

—OFFCHE—

Good morning PB,

_ Navy support to HRH Princess Anne’s visit to Sydney today and this weekend.
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e Sunday 10 April— A/Fleet Commander, CDRE Jonathan Earley, will be escorting HRH on the barge from
MoW steps

Kind regards

Manager
Navy Ministerials & Coord
Navy Headquarters

Phone SATE(EIINNN

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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FYSA. Subject to weather on arvo of Sunday 10 Apr, I'll also be escorting HRH on the barge from MoW steps

R

JP EARLEY
CDRE RAN
DFC

Sent from my iPhone






